
Georgina Public Library 

Library Board Meeting 

September 21, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m. 

Zoom 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. First Nations Acknowledgement Statement 

 

“Georgina Public Library recognizes and acknowledges that we are on lands 
originally used and occupied by the First Peoples of the Williams Treaties First 
Nations and other Indigenous Peoples, and we would like to thank them for 
sharing this land. We would also like to acknowledge the Chippewas of 
Georgina Island First Nation as our close neighbour and friend, one with which 
we strive to build a cooperative and respectful relationship. We also recognize 
the unique relationship the Chippewas have with the lands and waters of this 
territory. They are the water protectors and environmental stewards of these 
lands and we join them in these responsibilities.” 
 

 

3. Roll Call 

 

4. Introduction of Addendum Items 

 

5. Approval of the Agenda 

 

6. Announcements  

 

7. Declarations of Pecuniary Interest 

 

8. Adoption of the Past Minutes – July 20, 2023 Board meeting minutes, July 27, 

2023 Special Board meeting minutes 

 

9. Delegations/Speakers - None 

 

10. Presentations  - 

a. Annual Institute on the Library As Place conference review – N. 

Rodrigues 

 

11. Consent Agenda 

a. Branch Report  - July & August  

b. Work Plan Update 

c. Financial Statement – July & August 2023 
d. Media Scan 



12. Verbal Communications

a. CEO update (V. Stevens)

b. Board Chair update (B. Sabatini)

c. Friends of the Library update (R. Beechey)

d. 2024 Finance Committee update (L. Johnstone)

13. Old Business

a. 2024 Budget

14. New Business

a. Policy Review: Invigilation of Examinations

b. Launch of Strategic Plan / Meet the Board event

c. Ontario Public Library week

15. Other Business For Which No Notice Has Been Given

16. Closed Session

i. Motion to move into closed session

1. Personal matters about an identifiable individual, Section

16.1 (4) of the Public Libraries Act

- Update on a staffing matter

2. Advice that is subject to solicitor-client privilege, including

communications necessary for that purpose, Section 16.1 (4)

of the Public Libraries Act

- Update on a legal matter

3. Review of Closed Session minutes

 March 23, 2023

Personal matters about an identifiable individual,
Section 16.1 (4) of the Public Libraries Act

- Human Resources matter



 July 20, 2023 

Personal matters about an identifiable individual, 
Section 16.1 (4) of the Public Libraries Act  

 

- Update on Library Board member 

 

 

4. Closed Session minutes to be reviewed separately 

 

 February 16, 2023 

Personal matters about an identifiable individual, 

Section 16.1 (4) of the Public Libraries Act  

 

-Update on a Human Resources matter 

 

 

ii. Motion to reconvene into open session 

 

17. Next Meeting Date /Time  

 

October 19, 2023 @ 7:00pm – Peter Gzowski (Sutton) Branch 

 

18. Adjournment 



 
 

 

 

1 
 
 

 

 

Georgina Public Library Board 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

July 20, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m. 

Zoom 

1. Call to Order 
 
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 7:19 p.m. 

 
2. First Nations Acknowledgement Statement 

 
“Georgina Public Library recognizes and acknowledges that we are on lands 
originally used and occupied by the First Peoples of the Williams Treaties First 
Nations and other Indigenous Peoples, and we would like to thank them for 
sharing this land. We would also like to acknowledge the Chippewas of 
Georgina Island First Nation as our close neighbour and friend, one with which 
we strive to build a cooperative and respectful relationship. We also recognize 
the unique relationship the Chippewas have with the lands and waters of this 
territory. They are the water protectors and environmental stewards of these 
lands and we join them in these responsibilities.” 

 
 

3. Roll Call 
 
The following Board Members were present: 

 
Bobbi Sabatini, Chair 
Nancy Rodrigues, Vice-Chair 
Rita Beechey 
Madalyn Calzavara 
Regional Councillor Naomi Davison  
 

 The following Board Members were absent: 

Amalee Lavigne 
Leslie Johnstone 
Councillor Dave Neeson  

 

The following staff members were in attendance: 



 
 

 

 

2 
 
 

 

 

Valerie Stevens, Director of Library Services/CEO 
 Serena Hamlyn, Executive Assistant (Recording Secretary) 

Anna Delong, eServices Library Technician  
Michele Reynolds, CUPE 905.13 Representative 
 

 

4. Introduction of Addendum Items  
 
Special meeting on Thursday, July 27th at 7:00pm added under Next Meeting 
 

5. Approval of the Agenda 
 
 
 

Moved by Nancy Rodrigues, Seconded by Rita Beechey 
 

RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-072 
 
That the Georgina Public Library Board meeting Agenda of July 
20, 2023 be approved as amended. 

 
Carried. 
 

 

6. Announcements – None 
 

7. Declarations of Pecuniary Interest – None 
 

 
8. Adoption of the Past Minutes – June 15, 2023 Board meeting minutes 

 
 

 
Moved by Madalyn Calzavara, Seconded by Naomi Davison 
 
RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-073 
 
That the minutes of the June 15, 2023 Board meeting be adopted 
as circulated. 
 
Carried. 

 



 
 

 

 

3 
 
 

 

 

 
9. Delegations/Speakers – None 

 
 

10. Presentations  - None 
 
 

11. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Branch & CYS Report  

b. Quarterly Statistics 

c. Work Plan Update 

d. Financial Statement – June 2023 

e. Media Scan 

 
 

 

Moved by Rita Beechey, Seconded by Madalyn Calzavara 

RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-074 

That Item 12 – Consent Agenda be received as circulated. 

Carried.   

   

 

12. Verbal Communications 
 

a. CEO update (V. Stevens) 

 

COMMUNITY CONNECTIONS 

 

  
 

 



 
 

 

 

4 
 
 

 

 

SPACES 

 

 

 
 

 

PEOPLE & LEADERSHIP 

 

 

 

 
 

COLLECTIONS & PROGRAMS 

 

 

 

TECHNOLOGY 

 

 

 
 

MISCELLANEOUS 

 

 

 

b. Board Chair update (B. Sabatini) 

 Nothing to report 

 

c. Friends of the Library update (R. Beechey) 

 

 The Friends plan to participate in the Sutton fair by hosting the 
children’s spelling bee 

o The event will take place on Friday, August 11th at 3pm 



 
 

 

 

5 
 
 

 

 

 The Friends last held a meeting at the end of June to do a wrap up 
of the Grate Groan-Up Spelling Bee  

 The Friends had a booth at the Music in the Streets Festival held 
on June 24th. The event was well attended and the kids loved the 
duck pond 

 The Tea has been set for November 5th and will be held at the Kin 
Hall 

 

d. 2024 Finance Committee update (B. Sabatini) 

 The Finance Committee last met on June 20 where they reviewed: 
o the 2024 budget schedule 
o the operating update and 2024 MURC operating budget 
o estimates for the 2023 MURC Discovery Branch operating 

budget  
o the 10-year capital document which included updates that 

are needed to the Pefferlaw service desk 

 The next committee meeting is scheduled for August 8th  
 

 

Moved by Nancy Rodrigues, Seconded by Madalyn Calzavara 
 
RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-075 
 
That items 12 a., b., c., and d. Verbal Communications be 
received as presented. 
 
 
Carried. 

 
 

13. Old Business 
 

a. Keswick branch office alcove renovation  

 
The CEO informed the Board members that the updated estimate for the 
renovation of the alcove in the Keswick branch is $68,38. This estimate includes 
the cost for a window. 
 
The project manager was very clear that these estimates are based on his 
knowledge of these types of projects, and are based off estimates from 2020.  



 
 

 

 

6 
 
 

 

 

 
The original approved budget was $15000. 
 
The CEO went over all of the details provided to her from the project manager.  
 
 

 
Moved by Nancy Rodrigues, Seconded by Rita Beechey  
 
RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-076 
 
That the Library Board approve the Keswick branch office alcove 
renovation increase in cost as presented at $68,381 with a 10% 
deviation without needing to return to the board for approval 
 
 
Carried. 

 
 

 
 

14. New Business 
 

a. Policy Review: Other Rates and Fees 

 
Moved by Rita Beechey, Seconded by Nancy Rodrigues 
 
RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-077 

 

That the Other Rates and Fees policy be accepted as presented 

 

Carried. 
 

b. Strategic Plan design 

 

The CEO shared the draft strategic plan design.  

 

 



 
 

 

 

7 
 
 

 

 

Moved by Madalyn Calzavara, Seconded by Nancy Rodrigues 
 
RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-078 

 

That the Board approve the Strategic Plan design concept as 

presented with recommended edits and in further consultation 

by M. Calzavara, N. Rodrigues, and B. Sabatini 

 

Carried. 
 

 

15. Other Business - None 
 

16. Closed Session 
 

 

i. Motion to move into closed session 

 

 

Moved by Rita Beechey, Seconded by Nancy Rodrigues 

RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-079 
 
That the Georgina Public Library Board move into closed 

session at 8:11 p.m.  

 

Carried.  

 

 

 

1. Personal matters about an identifiable individual, Section 

16.1 (4) of the Public Libraries Act  

 

-Update on Library Board member  

 

 

ii. Motion to reconvene into open session 



 
 

 

 

8 
 
 

 

 

 

Moved by Madalyn Calzavara, Seconded by Rita Beechey 

RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-080 
 

That the Georgina Public Library Board reconvene into open 

session at 8:18 p.m. 

 

Carried.  

 

 

The Board reconvened into open session and made the following motion: 

 

 

Moved by Rita Beechey, Seconded by Naomi Davison 

RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-081 
 

That the Board Chair proceed as directed 

 

Carried.  

 

 

17. Next Meeting Date /Time  
 
July 27, 2023 @ 7:00pm – Zoom - Special Meeting 
 
August 24, 2023 @ 7:00pm  - Zoom – Regular Meeting 
 
 
 

Moved by Nancy Rodrigues, Seconded by Rita Beechey 

 



 
 

 

 

9 
 
 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-082 
 

That the date of the August Regular Board meeting be moved 

one week later to August 24th, 2023 

 

Carried.  

 
18. Adjournment 

 
 

Moved by Nancy Rodrigues, Seconded by Madalyn Calzavara 
 
RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-083 
 
That the Georgina Public Library Board meeting of June 15, 2023 
adjourn at 8:22 p.m. 
 
 
 
Carried. 
 

 
 
 

 

                                                  
 
 
Board Chair                    Recording Secretary 



 
 

 

 

1 
 
 

 

 

Georgina Public Library Board 

Special Board Meeting Minutes 

July 27, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m. 

Zoom 

1. Call to Order 
 
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 7:01 p.m. 

 
2. First Nations Acknowledgement Statement 

 
“Georgina Public Library recognizes and acknowledges that we are on lands 
originally used and occupied by the First Peoples of the Williams Treaties First 
Nations and other Indigenous Peoples, and we would like to thank them for 
sharing this land. We would also like to acknowledge the Chippewas of 
Georgina Island First Nation as our close neighbour and friend, one with which 
we strive to build a cooperative and respectful relationship. We also recognize 
the unique relationship the Chippewas have with the lands and waters of this 
territory. They are the water protectors and environmental stewards of these 
lands and we join them in these responsibilities.” 

 
 

3. Roll Call 
 
The following Board Members were present: 

 
Bobbi Sabatini, Chair 
Nancy Rodrigues, Vice-Chair 
Rita Beechey 
Madalyn Calzavara 
Regional Councillor Naomi Davison 
Councillor Dave Neeson  
  

 The following Board Members were absent: 

Amalee Lavigne 
Leslie Johnstone 

 

The following staff members were in attendance: 

Valerie Stevens, Director of Library Services/CEO 



 
 

 

 

2 
 
 

 

 

 Serena Hamlyn, Executive Assistant (Recording Secretary) 
Rob Wheater, Deputy CAO/Treasurer, Town of Georgina 
 

 

4. Approval of the Agenda 
 
 
 

Moved by Madalyn Calzavara, Seconded by Nancy Rodrigues 
 

RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-084 
 
That the Georgina Public Library Board Special meeting Agenda 
of July 27, 2023 be approved as presented 

 
Carried. 
 

 
5. Declarations of Pecuniary Interest – None 

 
6. New Business 

 
a. 2023 Discovery Branch at the MURC Operating Budget 

 

The CEO shared a presentation providing information about the MURC 

and the Discovery Branch at the MURC.  

 

The Board members had the opportunity to ask the CEO and Town of 

Georgina Deputy CAO/Treasurer questions regarding the 2023 Discovery 

Branch Operating Budget.  

 

 

Moved by Rita Beechey, Seconded by Nancy Rodrigues 
 
RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-085 

 



 
 

 

 

3 
 
 

 

 

That the Georgina Public Library Board approve the 2023 

Discovery Branch at the MURC Operating Budget as presented 

to be included in the Report to Town Council as a grant request 

for approval 

 

Carried. 
 

 

7. Next Meeting Date /Time  
 
August 24, 2023 @ 7:00pm - Zoom  

 
 

8. Adjournment 
 
 

Moved by Nancy Rodrigues, Seconded by Madalyn Calzavara 
 
RESOLUTION NO. GLB-2023-086 
 
That the Georgina Public Library Board Special meeting of July 
27, 2023 adjourn at 7:32 p.m. 
 
 
 
Carried. 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

                                                  
 
 
Board Chair                    Recording Secretary 



 

JOINT BRANCH REPORT - 07 - July 2023 

 

Submitted by:             Amy Butcher - Manager, Library Community Engagement 

   Becky George - Manager, Library eServices 

   Justin Johnston – Manager, Library Collections 

   Sarah James - Manager, Library Customer Experience 

 

COMMUNITY CONNECTIONS 

 

● On Wednesday, July 5, Lisa attended the weekly community lunch at The Link and 

promoted library programs and services to the 60 people who attended the lunch.  

 

 

SPACES 

  

● Nothing to report 

 

PEOPLE AND LEADERSHIP 

 

● Joining our team this month are two new Casual Library Clerks, Brenda Friesen and 

Josephine Bilotta. 

 

 

COLLECTION AND PROGRAMS 

 

● In July, we received 506 bookmark ballot entries for our the Adult Summer Reading Club 

and 40 entries for our Teen Summer Reading Club.  

● CYS staff ran Outdoor Family Storytime programs at Clearwater Farm on Saturday, July 

8, 15, and 22. It was a great opportunity to connect with families who are unable to 

attend our programs during the week. Each session was well attended with at least 25 

people attending.  

 

 

 

 

Dates Program Name Platform/format 
Total views/ 

participants 

Various dates One-on-one technology help 

(eServices) 

Email, chat, phone, 

in-person 

34 

July 4,11, 18, 25  Outdoor Family Storytime  De La Salle 108 

July 11, 18, 25  Ready, Set, Kindergarten  Pefferlaw 10 



 

July 4, 11, 18, 25  Tinker Time  Sutton  30 

July 4, 11, 18, 25  Camp Crafts Keswick  125 

July 5, 12, 19, 26  Outdoor Family Storytime  Whipper Watson  112 

July 5, 12, 19, 26  Summer Buddies  Keswick  91 

July 6, 13, 20, 27  Babytime  Keswick  50 

July 6, 13, 20, 27  Ready, Set, Kindergarten  Keswick  23 

July 6  LEGO Club  Sutton 7 

July 13 LEGO Club Pefferlaw  9 

July 20  LEGO Club Keswick 46 

July 27  LEGO CLub  Sutton 18 

July 6, 7, 8, 13, 14, 15, 

20, 21, 22, 27, 28, 29   

Tinker Time  Keswick  156 

July 7, 14, 21, 28  Freezie Bingo  Keswick 188 

July 8, 15, 22 Outdoor Family Storytime Clearwater Farm  84 

July 5  Water Fun and Bubble Bonanza Pefferlaw  25 

July 25  Play Orchestral Instruments with 

Khori Music  

Keswick  28 

July 7 GPL on the Go The Link  6 

July 25  GPL on the Go  RL Graham  19 

July 4 Sutton Book Club Sutton 6 

July 4  Pefferlaw Book Club  Pefferlaw 5 

July 4, 6, 11, 13, 18, 20, 

25, 27  

Hooks and Needles Corner Keswick  55 

July 6, 20  Welcome Centre Immigrant 

Services 

Keswick 5 

July 5, 12, 19, 26  English Conversation Circle for 

Newcomers 

Keswick 12 

July 4, 18  Free Legal Clinic The Link  12 

July 11, 25 Free Legal Clinic Keswick  8 

July 5  Community Lunch at The Link The Link 60 



 

July 11 Author Talk with Local YA Author 

Nathan Reid-Welford 

Keswick  10 

July 13 Trivia at Club 55  Club 55 Keswick 10 

July 5, 12, 19, 26  Stroke Drop in Support Group Sutton  4 

July 20, 27  Enterprising Careers workshop  Sutton  8  

All of July  Adult SRC contest entries All branches 506 

All of July  Teen SRC contest entries All branches 40 

Previous uploads All recorded videos, re-watched in July 7 

 

  

TOTAL 

 

1909 

 

 
 

TECHNOLOGY 

 

● A new coaxial internet connection was installed at the Pefferlaw Branch. This provides 

the branch with much faster internet speeds and a more reliable connection than the 

point-to-point service previously provided. Both staff and the public are positively 

impacted by this change. 

 

 

 



 

JOINT BRANCH REPORT - 08 - August 2023 

 

Submitted by:             Amy Butcher - Manager, Library Community Engagement 

   Becky George - Manager, Library eServices 

 

COMMUNITY CONNECTIONS 

 

● We are working with the local Kinsmen K40 group who would like to donate books to our 

collection on behalf of their members. 

 

SPACES 

  

● Nothing to report. 

 

PEOPLE AND LEADERSHIP 

 

● Joining our team this month are two new Casual Library Clerks, Kerri Moore and Tyler 

Molloy, who is a former Library Student, and was most recently, our Summer Reading 

Club Assistant. We also welcomed Naomi Kajko, who joined the Keswick team as our 

newest Library Student.  

 

COLLECTION AND PROGRAMS 

 

● GPL’s Teen/Adult Summer Reading Club ran from Saturday, June 17 until Sunday, 

September 3. During this time, we received 1,096 bookmark ballots from adults, and 88 

bookmark ballots from teens. Winners of the prize draws received a $50 gift card to a 

local business of their choice. Friends of the Library sponsored the prizes.  

● We received 199 game card entries into our Summer Reading and Learning Club prize 

draw. In total, children completed 9,897 reading and learning activities. Keswick Public 

School was the winner of the competition between the schools.  

● On Friday, August 18, 109 people attended our Summer Reading and Learning Club 

(SRLC) Wrap Up Celebration. Everybody enjoyed a musical performance by Scott 

Gardner. Children who returned their SRLC game cards also received a free book.   

 

 

Dates Program Name Platform/format 
Total views/ 

participants 

Various dates One-on-one technology help 

(eServices) 

Email, chat, phone, 

in-person 

47 

August 1, 8, 15  Outdoor Family Storytime  De La Salle 76 

August 1, 8, 15  Ready, Set, Kindergarten  Pefferlaw 4 



 

August 1, 8, 15  Tinker Time  Sutton  31 

August 1, 8, 15  Camp Crafts Keswick  104 

August 2, 9, 16  Outdoor Family Storytime  Whipper Watson  105 

August 2, 9, 16  Summer Buddies  Keswick  63 

August 3, 10, 17  Babytime  Keswick  52 

August 3, 10, 17  Ready, Set, Kindergarten  Keswick  23 

August 3 LEGO Club  Pefferlaw 9 

August 10  LEGO Club Keswick 26  

August 3 4, 5, 10, 11, 12, 

17, 18, 19 

Tinker Time  Keswick  98 

August 4, 11  Freezie Bingo  Keswick 82 

August 1 Teen Paint Night  Keswick  7 

August 8 GPL on the Go RL Graham 23 

August 11 GPL on the Go  The Link  5 

August 18  SRLC Wrap Up Celebration  Keswick  109  

August 1, 3, 8, 10, 15, 

17, 22, 24, 29, 31 

Hooks and Needles Corner Keswick  73 

August 3, 17  Welcome Centre Immigrant 

Services 

Keswick 6 

August 2, 9, 16, 23, 30 English Conversation Circle for 

Newcomers 

Keswick 15 

August 8, 29  Free Legal Clinic The Link  12 

August 1, 15, 22 Free Legal Clinic Keswick  12 

August 8  Ancestral Voices: Junie Desil  Zoom  3 

August 31 Blue Moon Paint Night Keswick  10 

August 2, 9, 16, 23, 30 Stroke Drop in Support Group Sutton  7 

August 3, 10, 17, 24, 31 Enterprising Careers workshop  Sutton  20 

August Adult SRC contest entries All branches 590 

August  Teen SRC contest entries All branches 40 



 

August  Summer Reading and Learning 

Club Game Card entries  

All branches 199 

Previous uploads All recorded videos, re-watched in August 39 

 

  

TOTAL 

 

1890 

 
 

 

 
 

TECHNOLOGY 

 

● Nothing to report. 

 

 

 



 

 

Project Name Project Lead Start  Projected 

End  

Status Notes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Project Name Project Lead Start  Projected 

End  

Status Notes 

 

Project Name Project Lead Start  Projected 

End  

Status Notes 

 

Project Name Project Lead Start  Projected 

End  

Status Notes 



Georgina Public Library 

Financial Statement - July 2023
Date: August 9, 2023

2023 Actuals

2023 
Approved 

Budget Variance
Percentage 

To Date
Target 
to Date Notes

Revenue
Town Grant 1,538,069.17   2,636,690       1,098,621      58% 58% Pro-rated
Provincial Grants 36,517             62,600            26,083           58% 58% Pro-rated 
Misc Grants 1,342               9,240              7,898             15% 58%
School Board Revenue 34,125             58,500            24,375           58% 58% Pro-rated
Donations 2,687               1,800              (887)               149% 58%
Fines 1,394               7,900              6,506             18% 58%
Misc Fees 290                  3,100              2,810             9% 58% Exam Proctoring, etc
Photocopying Fees 2,011               8,500              6,489             24% 58%
Program Registrations 142                  4,200              4,058             3% 58%
Book Sale 178                  2,400              2,222             7% 58%
Room Rentals 4,233               4,100              (133)               103% 58%
Provision from Reserve 56,350             96,600            40,250           58% 58% Pro-rated
Total Revenues 1,677,336        2,895,630       1,218,294      58% 58%

Expenses
Salaries & Benefits 1,158,168        2,071,600       913,432         56% 58%
Library Board 1,760               4,800              3,040             37% 58% Projected
Library Operations 132,199           366,900          234,701         36% 58% Utilities, cleaning, courier, supplies, etc.
Training 8,000               18,800            10,800           43% 58%
Collections 92,614             232,730          140,116         40% 58%
Telecommunications 6,515               26,510            19,995           25% 58%
Covid-19 Expenses 26                    -                  (26)                 N/A N/A No alloted budget 
Misc 2,104               3,400              1,296             62% 58%
Contribution to Reserve 99,686             170,890          71,204           58% 58% Pro-rated
Total Expenses 1,501,071        2,895,630       1,394,559      52% 58%

Net 176,265           -                  (176,265)        



Georgina Public Library 

Financial Statement - August 2023
Date: September 11, 2023

2023 Actuals

2023 
Approved 

Budget Variance
Percentage 

To Date
Target 
to Date Notes

Revenue
Town Grant 1,538,069.17   2,636,690       1,098,621      58% 58% Pro-rated
Provincial Grants 36,517             62,600            26,083           58% 58% Pro-rated 
Misc Grants 1,342               9,240              7,898             15% 58%
School Board Revenue 34,125             58,500            24,375           58% 58% Pro-rated
Donations 11,735             1,800              (9,935)            652% 58%
Fines 1,589               7,900              6,311             20% 58%
Misc Fees 4,094               3,100              (994)               132% 58% Exam Proctoring, etc
Photocopying Fees 2,748               8,500              5,752             32% 58%
Program Registrations 142                  4,200              4,058             3% 58%
Book Sale 240                  2,400              2,160             10% 58%
Room Rentals 4,122               4,100              (22)                 101% 58%
Provision from Reserve 56,350             96,600            40,250           58% 58% Pro-rated
Total Revenues 1,691,071        2,895,630       1,204,559      58% 58%

Expenses
Salaries & Benefits 1,314,853        2,071,600       756,747         63% 58%
Library Board 1,760               4,800              3,040             37% 58% Projected
Library Operations 144,611           366,900          222,289         39% 58% Utilities, cleaning, courier, supplies, etc.
Training 8,746               18,800            10,054           47% 58%
Collections 107,265           232,730          125,465         46% 58%
Telecommunications 7,642               26,510            18,868           29% 58%
Covid-19 Expenses 26                    -                  (26)                 N/A N/A No alloted budget 
Misc 2,602               3,400              798                77% 58%
Contribution to Reserve 99,686             170,890          71,204           58% 58% Pro-rated
Total Expenses 1,687,189        2,895,630       1,208,441      58% 58%

Net 3,882               -                  (3,882)            



�������������	
�����
������	����������������������	�	������������������	��	
���������	���	��������������	�������������	��������������������������������� �����
�!�
�""#��$%	�����"������"��"���"��	�	��$�"&�������'��"(�	��	
����")���	�"%	�����"����"���	�*�������%	�����"������"����"��	�"���*"�����"��+��"���"������	
��*"���",��������	��&� &�������"'��"(�	��	
����"-��	�.��"��*" / 0



����������	
�����������������������������
����������
����	������������������	����������������������������� ��	
����������	
�����������������������������
����������
����	������������������	�����!��
�����������	�
�
����"	�����������������	���#	����		�	����"���������	
��������$	�
��������������"	���"���
�%	���������
�����"	�������������"�#	��	��"	����
����
����!�"��"!�������������&'�(�������)*+�,����������	$�	
	������-!***��	��	�
����������$��������������
	����
�����

�.����/	���������%	� 	���
	�"�,�"�
��	������	�
�����"���	�������
����	�0�������1!��"	�����
���������������

�	�����	$����
��������"	�23������������������
����	������������45�6
��		���	���������	��
�������������������������	�
���	����	�������!4���"	���	���7	8
7�7��!�$�	
��	������&'�(�)*+�



���������	
�	�����������	
�	������	��	������	���	����	����	���
�	���
�	������
�
��	�������	�����	���	��	��	��	��
	��	
�	����������	���
�	���	������
�
��� !"#$	��	�������	
�	%�������	�����
�	���	
��#�	�$��������	�������
�������
	���	
��	�������	����	��$	
���	��������!	����������	���� &������	������	��	����	�����	���������	
��
	������	
��	
�	��$	�	���	��
���	������	���	���	�����
� !'�	�������	��	��	�����
��
	���
	��	
�	%�������	"�
	�����������	�������
��	��
�#�	����
��
��	������	�
����!	����	����������	
��	����	���
�	(����� 	!"	���
�	����
���	����	�$������
�	�
#�	��	�����
��
	
�	��	
��
	�#�	�������	
�	���� !&������	)������	�����	��	
�	%"�	*�����	&������	%�����	
���	+���� ���	��	��	����
��
	!
�	����������	��	������	
��
	�	
�
�
�$	�����
	���	�	�����	���	
��
	��
���	���	�	�$���� !!,�	�	�
���	��	-.*/	01�	�����	�����
	�	�$�����	�
	��	2��
�	
��
	
�	�����������	�	�����	���	���	��������	��$���	����	�	������� 	)������
	����	����	
�����	����
��	��$���	���
���	
�	�	�$�������!	)�����	���� 	'�	
���	��	�������	
�	�
	�����	��	3���	4��	51�	���	54 	+�������	��$������	��	���
	�
	�����	��	+����	-���
�	63���41�	515789:���	��	�����	
�	������9;	-�������	)�
��	<��
�	�������
��������	��
	��	�����	���
�	�������	����������	=������	��	�	����
�	��$����	%�������	"�
	����������� 	+�	����	
�����	��$�
���
�$	���	�������	���	����
���	�
	
���	���	>���	?���� 	<�$	�	�
������	���	��@	-��
��
	��	�
	



�������������	
�����
����������������������	��	����������������������������	���������������������������	��	
���������	���	�������������������	����
�  !��"#�	� 	��$� �� ���� � ����� �� � ��	��� ������"� %������� &�� '�	��	
���� (���	�)	����� ������ �� ���	�)	����� ��� ����� �� ������ ���	� �� ������	* ���
�� ����� ���� �����%� %������� &�� '�	��	
���� #��	�+�� ,�- ,�,�



����������	
�����������������������������
����������
����	������������������	����������������������������� ��	
����������	
�������������������������������	�
���	����
����	!��	
�����������"	���
��	�����"	��������!��
��"	��"�#	��		�������	�����	��"����	�������������	���#	���		�	���� "	����������������
	����������$%!����&�����!��
��"	����	�
�����'(�)�������&*+	������
����	��,��������������
���	�	�������������������!��"	��������-
����������������	�	�����	��"	�.���/������	��
���.�������
	��"	��������������������0	�
���
	�#��	
����0�������������������"	�
����	�0	����!�.���	�����	�������
��	�������.1�������
	�#��	
�
��"��
�������
	
�����	����
������������	�����0	���	��.�	����	�
������"	���0�����"�
�"�
���������	
��	��
!�	
0	��������"�
	���"�������"����	��"��	�	�0�����������0������0��	�����"	��������-
�
���	��0��������������#���	
!.��"	�
���	�	���������������������	��
��. "�
��
�2���"	������	����	�����
		��"���
�������!.�
�������������	
��	�����



���������	
����������������������������������������������	�����������������������������������
������������������������������������
����
����������������������
����������
������������������
��������
����
��������������������� !����������
�������������
	�"#$%��
����&'(����������������)�'''���������
��������
���*
���+��
������,��-�������.���������
���������
���������./�����	
��� ���!����������$��������������	������������
��
��0����1���
����������
�����
����������	
��� ���!������������2�����
�����
��������������������������������
��������������	
��*
���+��
���3�������
������	
����4�"
������������



�����������	���
�������������

������������������� !"���#� �"�$�%&'�(!�(!�%)�"�&�*���+%,��	
��-.��/01��23�4�45�4�6��7,

/8����90����.��:
;���8�<
�1
����13��
=��	
>�������
1
�����
�:�<��.�����	��0�����
�:�����?@�;��3��	��A�
:8��:��<�
�;BC��=����
���	��A�
:8��:�C����D.��?<0�;�70<�����<�
�;�	
>��<�����������=�������E0;�4��.	�����1���
�������>����	����F����������>��
1���?�����
?�����
�	�
:B
G��?��8���H
�
	�E
?
3�IJ7�,77�8���K
?�����L�����3�
�:�,
��	�.�D����3�IJ7�,7�8���K
?�����L�����3�
�������.��	�M
�	������D�N�9�N�N
=3�@����:�����8�LO7P����
�Q�R3�
�:�I��
�A��.�3�>���S@����:����LO7P����
Q�R3�
���	��@��=�������
���	��A�
:8��:�C����D.��?<0�;�70<�����<�
�;����T	0��:
;3�/01B���3�4�45BUH0@@��:



����������	�
�	����
���	��������������������
�	�
����������	������
���
��	�������������������	����
�
�
���������	���������
�����
���������
����	������������	������
�
�	������
��������	��	������	�����
���
��	�����	�� ��������	������
���!�����"��������#������$���������%!"#$&�'����()*�����������	��	����
����
���
	���������		����	��	�+�	�� �������,�������
�
�����	�
�����������	�������
�	������
�����	��	�������	�������
��������-��	�.���
����������	�������/0+�*���	����	�������	����	�
����	�+12
����������	����������
�����������	������	�+�3
�
����������
����������4)4������
������		����	��	���������
������������	������	�������	������
���
��������
5������������������
�����������5�����
������	
���
�����
���
����6���������������
��	��	������������	�������
��
�����������7	���	��������������	������	�	���	��

����
���������
����

����
��������������
�/4�548+�	�� ������������
��
������		����	��	��	������������	���������������
���-	�����
�������������������
����������	����
������������	�.���
����������������������
���������
������		���������������������	�
�����
����	���������	��	��������������
	���+1����������
����
�
��������9�
����������
��������������������
�
�
�
���� ��
����-
��������	����	�
��������5�����
��� �������
����
����
�
��	�������	��������������
��
������
������	��������������
�����������
��6��������+3��	����	�������	���:

����!�	��

�����		��!$;���,�������
����������	-������	����������	��������5�
����
�����
����������	�������
���<������!���
���������������/4)+8)��	��	�
�	�����������/4+=)������
���
��������-��
	��
����
�����3������������������
������>������/4�+0)���	����	+����	����������
������		����������	������ ��
���
��������
����
�	
���
��/0�+**�	�
	��
�����������
����
��?��0��4)4�����
��	�� ��������	�>���
�
���������
�����	��	�	����		��
����	�����
���;�
	����
����
����������������/0=+�)+



���������	
������������
��������	���������	�������������������
���������������������������������������
��
��	�����������	��������������	������� ��������������!
������	��	��	��
����������	�����������������������	�����"�����������������
���	������	������������	�����������	����������#�#$���
��
������	�������������#�����
������������������%�&�'	&�&�(�)���
�����	�����	������	���������������
���������	����������������	�	�����
����������������#�#$���
�����������������#�#"��#����������������#�#������#����������������#�# �!
������	��	�����
���������	�����������������	��*������������
�������������	��������	��������������+����������,��������	�������
����������
���������������������!
�	���������	��������	��
����
��������	����&�������������
�����������������������
���
���-���-�����������	���������	�������	�������
��������	�������.��
�������	�������������������-�����
���	����
���
�����/�	�+0123�
�	���'����������������������
��	���(��������������,�0�������	��������
������	��%�&�'	&�&�(�����/����
����
�������������������
�����������
����������������	�������
������������	����������������	��		����4
�����
����
����������
�����������	������������	��		��
�������5	������	������(���������������%�&�'	&�&�(�	�����
���������	�	����������������������+6�����������
����������������
�����
����
���
�������	�����������	��,�	
��	����!
������(����������(	������'�	��
���	�������4���
�7�����892�:22������������0�����������:���
���%������892�:2�������������0���������	������
�����(������������������%��������	�5������������	�����������	������
������������	���(�������(��	���������	����+6
������	�������
�����������	��������;��
��(���5������������	������������������	����		��
�����������,�
��	����



����������	
��������������������������������	�����	������	�����	
��	�����	��������	����	��������������������	���������������������������	�������	����������	����	�����������������������	�
����������	��������������������������������	��������	����������������	���	��������	���������	����
�	�� ����������	���� �����������������������������	�������	������������������ 	������������������������������
��������	�����
�	������������	���������	��������������������	��	�������������
����
	����������������!������������!"�� �����	������	������������	����	����
�	������	���	������������������������
���#���������"	����	���������������������
������	����������������������	�����������	�������������	������ �	��������	�	� ����������������
�����������������	������������������������$����	������������������������
	������������	���������	�	���������������������������������
� ����������������������������������
�		���	������	���
�	�����������������
	�������������������� ���������������������	���	������	���	������
�	���������	�	����� �������������� ������	������	�����	����	��%�����
	�������������������������������������������	������������	�����������������
�����������������&��������	�����������������	��%�����
	�����������#������������������	��		��������
�����	���	�������	���������	��'� 	��(�����)������"	����
����������������������������������	��	�� �����������������
	����������������������������	����	��$����	���#���������*���������� �������� 	���		���	��	������������	������������	�	 ��	�����	
��������	��	����	���	�������+�������������,������������	����	��
	�����)������	���	��������	�������	
�����	�����������	��������������������������������-���������������������� ��	�� ��	�	��������� �����	 �����������������	�



��������	
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������������������� �!"��������#$��������������������� �������������%����������%����������&����%���%���!���������� ��������%�������������������%�������������������������������#'�%���%�������%�����������'�������(� ����!�����)�$���*�����#����������+������!����������)�$���,�����#�-������.������)�/� �����(�%%�)�-���0���)+�����1����������+������(�+�����#/�����2���3������������������%���������������������������������%����������������������#
45678�89:�47896;<�=>?9@:A�BC:D(�������E����������������������������F���������������������G������H���� ��(��������F�FI����� ���������� ���������������J�����0����4KK�86�89:�L86;M N@O:�@�L86;M�>K:@P Q:88:;�86�89:�:K>86;R:S6;8�@�T>L8@U: 4LU�@�V7:L8>6D



�������������	
�����
������������������������������������������������	��	
������������	����	������	�	����	������
��������
�  !��"#$% ����� �� &������� '�� (�	��	
���� ������	�� �	�� ���	�	�� �	����� 
�����)���� *�
� +��� ��� �����	� ������� �	�����,� ��	�	�� �� ����� ������	����	��&� &������� '�� (�	��	
���� -��	�.�� ��/ 0�0�.��	�� ��� ������ � ��� ���



����������	
�����������������������������
����������
����	������������������	����������������������������� ��	
 !	�"��������#���������������$�%���		
�&"#�$'�������()*+�!��!��	%�	
	��
����������	
�������������������������������	�
+�����	������!	���������	��������!	����������������	����	���!	����������������������	���!	��!�,	��%%��	�������������������!��!	�-��������������.	������
�������&-�.�'������������	�
�!�,	��		�����
����	�
���	������/0+��������%�������	�
	
��
��!	��������
���������

�	��"#�$��
��
�����������10�2*�%	��!��������	�
	����	��!�����!	���
�����	��
�����!	�����������+����	�����	�������		������������%	���	�������	�
	����/)//��3	���������
��	
��	�����	4�����5���
���	���	��!	������	6	��	��"#�$7
���	
�����	���85��!���!�	�����7��	9%	������
		��!���
��	��!��!�
�%����+���������
�%%���
��!	�����7
��	��
��������%%������������������+:�
�������������	
��	�������������������������6�����
���	�	�����
��		���8�	�!�,	��	����	���������	��������������!��!	



������������	�
������
	�������	����������������	�	������		�������	������	������	�����������������	������������������������������	������
��	����
���	������	��������������	�������������������������������������������	���������������	���������	���	���	� !"��	��	�����	������#����	����	�����	��$%&'� ����(�)����	����	��������������������	�������	������		���������	��������������������������������*��	�
�������������������������������������������������	�	�����	��������������	�+������$%&'�(�)���	���	��,���	���	�-�.	/�..���*#����	������������	����	�����������	�����	�������	������	�������������	��������#���	�����������������������	�����	���	���	�������	��
��	�����������������������	�������	���0����+���	�������	���1���	��������	������������	����	���	�
���������/����$%&'����2	��	
�	��3�34����	���������������	��������������������	�5�������������	�����������	������	��������������������������67



�����������	���
�������������

������������������ ��!"��!�#������"���$��%&�������%���'��%#$(��	
��)*��+�,�-.����/�/�0-�1(

��2�0 �(
3���4
5�����67���,�
8��67���9��	����97
��5�����9��:���7����;7��6
3���9	�<=(��	
��)*���2>�
6:��6;�6
3



�����������	���
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������	������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������������������	�������	���������������������������������	������������������
��	� !����������������������������"���������������������������������������#�����������$�%$�$��&�������������'��������(��������)������*����	���+'()*,������-./&�������������������������01���������������	�������&��2����������������������������	��3�����������������4���� /���������	��������������������5�������������6��������������+5�6�,�������������������������7�����������������������������������	����������	���������������������8	�����������������������������������������&�������������������������������	��9���������������"�������&:�������������������������	&���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������;��������� . !&����������������"��������$���7���������������������������������2���������������&�;��������� . 0&���������������������������������������������������������������2������������:������	��������������������������������������������������������������������7���������9�������	�������������9�����������������������������&��������������������������������������	���������9���������������������������&����	9������������&:������������5�6������������������	���0.���������	���������������������������������	��9������������&��������������������������������������������<����	&�5����1������������������������������������������������������������������"���������������������������������������������������������������&�����5��������������6��������4��������������;����=0+!-,>�74�"�������������������������������������������������������������������������������	������������������������������������������������	



��������	
�	�������	
��	��������	
����������	�������	��	��	������������	������
��������	����	����	��	
�����	
�	�	
�����������������	���	���������	
���	
���������
��
��	�����������������������	���������������������	���	
��������
����� ��	���	������	��	����!"�#���$%���	
�������������	��	�����"�����#	�
����������������	
�	
�	��"����	������������	�	
�����&��	
��	
��'�	
�������������	
�	�������	
��(��)*�����+��#�	������	��	����"
�	�����������	�������,�-��#��� ��	�'����������������������	��'��������	
������
������.����	��������������������	
�����������������������	
���	��'��������	��������	��	�������	
�������������/���	�����������������������(��)*�����
����������������	���������������������'������	
��������	
������������������������������0�1� �1�1�'����������������'�������	
��	
�	������������������������������	����	
��������������		���	��	
����������������
�������	
�������#����/���	����������	�����	�(��2�333������	����������
��
���������(42�333��������������	
��(43�333�	
���������
��������	��������������������������������	������(25�333���������!6
���������
�����()7�������7�7���������	��6��	��	�����������
�����������	
��������	���	�
�������������	����������������������28����������(25�333�������������()7�������������	���	� ��	������#	���'��������������
�������.������������������	
��������93*���������	���������	
����������
�������������������	�(5)�333��������'������������������
�������'����
�������������	��'����
��
��������	������	�(����333���"���������:��	��9��	
����������
��
�������	����������������'�����	
���	��'��!��'��&#�������������	
��������������	#����	�����	�	
������;�	
�������
��������	
���������.��������	
������������������6
����	��'���������	����������������������	
�	�
����������	
���������	
�	�	
�����������
�	������	�	�'���	���������	
�	�	
�������'��������	���	�������������������������
��������������	
�������



������������	��
�����������������������������������������������
����������������������������������
�������	������������������������������������
����������������������� ��� �������������������������������!���������������������������"�� ��� ��������������	����
���������������	�������������������������������#�����
�$�������������������%�$&'�()����
�������������������������������������
���������������*�������������
����	�+",������������������������������� ��� ���������������
����	������-.�/"�����������
����������������*��������+",�������������0��������������	�������������������������������������	�����������)���������	��������������������1������������2����������������������
���������-�+,�,,,����������
�%���������3����������������������������������
�����������������������������
�����	��������!���	��(2���*�������
���������������	����������
�����������������������4����	�����������������������������������������������*����	��������������������������������	�����������������������*������)��������������!�����5�������!��������������������1���������2����������������*�������������������������������������������������������
��*����('������/������������
�������������.�������������
�������������
���
�����������������������
���$67&����������������������������
���������8������������
���
����������������
��������������������������)�����*������������������
�������9������������������
�����	���������1���������:����������������������������������	��������������������������.�
��*����
��������"�;�������������+������������������������
��*�����	�����������
������������������������ ������������������
������	��
������������������!���������<�����$��������	����
������-�,�=,����������2�������������-��+,�������������������������������������>2:���	����
�����
������������������-�/�.,����������2�������������������������������������������3�������������������������������-.��""����������	�����������	�����?����.���,�/������>�4�3�4�4�*����	��������������������������������
��*������������������������������'��������������������
�������-.+��,�



�����������	��	
���������	������
���������������������������	���������
����������������	�������������	�
��������������������
�����������
��������������
������
	��
������������ �	��
�	����	��������
	��������������������
���!���������
���������"
� �	����
������
��	��������
����������
���	����	�	��������������#$����%��!�	�������&�
	������
	� �	�
���	��������	
��'�'��'�'(��������)
	���������������
���	����
*	���
	�+�����	�	)��
	!�	�������
	����������	�,-�
����������	��� ��
�'�'(��������
� �	���������
� �	���������.�� �	���������.�� �	������/�+��
���	�����	��� �	�����������
���)��	���0
��������
�������1���
�2�-���+���1���
���/����������������3������������������
	��������	�!�������*	���
	�����	�	)����������
���	�������	������
����	��� �	������
	�'�'4����	��� �	�������
	�'�'(��'��� �	�������
	�'�'������'��� �	�������
	�'�'5����������
���	������
���	����
����������������
�,	�����	����3��� �
)������
	����������
������
����������	�������-�
����� �
)���� 	��
���)���������	��������	
6���������������)���	���
�����������
	����	������ 	��
���)� 	
 
�����)�������������	���
�7����)��	�����
��
������������
	�����������
�	��
	����������������,-����
���	�������������
���	�������� 	
������0
�����+��������)������	��8�	)�
�)����)�������������	 ��������������

!�������	������������	�����	����� �
 ����/�+���

!������	���	)�
�)�����������������
�	�)��	������3�������)
	������9�������������
������
�
���	����
���������,����

3����������������������
�)��	��
������
�	�)��	�
���	��������������������
���	����
������
������������
����
������������	����
���
	�������'��� �	��������������	�	)��
	!�	���
�������
��������)�:�����)��
	�����������,-����������	����
���	�����������)���������
�������������
�����������)������
��
������	���
��	���	���
�������
����
�����������������	)�
�)���������!��
��
	!���������	���	��
	���������	������	�����
���
��� �	�����������)����
�������������� ��!����3��������



�����������	
����	����������
�������	���������������������������������������	�����������������	���	��������	�����	��	�����������	����������	������	��������	����	����������������	����������������
�����	��������������	������������������������������������	����������	������	�
���	���������������� ���	���	�����!"����������	����	����������
�	�����������
��������	�����������������������	���������	�	���	����������	�������������������������	����������������	�������	�����	�����������	��������������������#�������	���
������	�������	�������$��
���������	��������������������
������	���
��%�����&������	
�����	����	��'������	������	���������	����������(�����	��%��������	������������������������������������������$��������������������������	�
���&����)	���
��*���	��������&��	������+���	�&���,������-���	�
���������������	��������������	����	���	�����������	��
���������������������!%������&�	������+���	�&���,������-���	�
�	��	��������.�	��������������	������������������	�
�����������������������%�����	�&�����	��������������������	����%���'�����&����	���	��	�������������	���������������	
���������	$�����������
����������	��	����/��������������	���������������
����������������
���(������	��+	�	��	�,����������������	�&������	����������	�������������	����	����������	�
�	������������������.�	���0�	
���	������	�������������������������$���������������	���������������������������&��



�����������	
�������������������������������������������������������	������������������������������������������
��������
���������������������	������������������	�������������������	���� �������������!"����		��������������������������������������	���	�
�
������#������������������"������������������#��������������������������������$���
������������

���������#�����������������	����������"�%������	��&�������������
������������#����
�����'������������	
�����	���
��������������������������������	�(()������������������
�����������

�����������������������������	�����������*�+++�����������!,��	�"�������	�������������		�����������	�-����	���������#����
�����		������������������
	����	�����������������������������������������.������/������	��������#���	�	��	�����������#�������"����0�"����������	����������������	�#������1'���������



��������	
����	
��
�������������	�������������������������
��������������
������������
��������������������������������	��	������������������������������ �������������
���������
�������
������������		����������� ���������������������	��	����������� ����������������
��������������
���������������������
��������������������	�������
��������������!���
��������"�
������	
���"�����	������������������������
��
��������	����������������������������	��!��������	�����	�������������������������	�����������		�����
�#���
�����
����������������������������		�����	�����������	�����$�
���
�������
����������%���&'��������
���������������
���������������	����
��	������������
����
����(���������
�������������	��)

� �*�����!
�+,-.����
��������������������/��������+0-'��������	���������������������������������	��������		��������������������	���������
���������������!
�	��������������������������������������������������	��������������
���
�����
������������	�1�������������������
����	����1�������2����	��������3������-�*�����*����	����%������������������3������&�*�����4�
����5�������3�/����
���2���
3�4�������������%�����6���	���%�		���2�%���		���
��	
���������		��������������������������������+0++.+0+7���������	���
���
�����������������������8���
��9::�;<�;=>�?;<@A BCD>�C�?;<@A�E:>CFG>H<@;�C�IE?;CJ> 9?J�C�KL>?;E<M



���������������	
�������������������������������� �!���������������"##$���!�%��&������&�'�(����!�)����*����!������"#"+�����*�����������*�%��&���,��&���-���.��!-��!/�!�'



Georgina Public Library Board Policy Manual 

 1 

Policy Title: Exam Proctoring 
 
Intent 
 
Georgina Public Library supports lifelong learning and endeavors to support 
distance education students by proctoring the writing of examinations. 
 
 
Regulations 
 

 Exam proctoring is available to residents or students from Georgina, as 
well as residents who live in areas with which the Library has reciprocal 
borrowing agreements. 

 Library premises may be used for the writing of examinations provided the 
conditions set by the exam setting institution or agency can be met without 
undue disruption to the library’s normal functions, and within the normal 
working hours of the qualified proctor. 

 Arrangements to write an exam must be made with the Manager, Library 
Customer Experience or designate a minimum of two weeks in advance. 
All information relevant to the examination must be received one week 
prior to the exam date from the issuing educational institution and be 
assessed for suitability of proctoring by the Library, before any tests are 
taken. The Library will not proctor exams if the conditions cannot be met. 

 Cost of proctoring of an exam is $50.00 per person, per session. The 
library will accept no out-of-pocket costs. Any costs for copying, printing, 
postage etc. must be borne by the exam writer or the exam setting 
institution.  

 Students who wish to take examinations at the Library are responsible for 
ensuring that all of the examinations requirements imposed by their testing 
institution have been met. 

 Information supplied by the student will be subject to the Municipal 
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act and the Library’s 
Privacy Policy. 

 
 

 

POLICY HISTORY: 

Initial Draft November 22,2006 

Draft Presentation Review June 28, 2007 

Board Presentation: August 16, 2007 

Board Adoption: August 16, 2007 

Reviewed: April 19, 2018 

Revised: April 18, 2019 

September 21, 2023 
 

Deleted: Invigilation of Examinations

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: Invigilation of examinations

Deleted: Branch Librarian

Deleted: invigilation 

Deleted: ¶

Formatted Table


	1. Draft Agenda - September 2023 Board Meeting
	2. GLB Meeting Minutes Draft - 7.20.23
	3. GLB Meeting Minutes Draft - 7.27.23_Special Meeting_DC Operating Budget
	4. Joint Branch Report -  07 July 2023
	5. Joint Branch Report -  08 August 2023
	6. 2023 Work Plan Progress Report_August
	7. 2023-07_Monthly Financial Statement
	8. 2023-08_Monthly Financial Statement
	9. Bradford West Gwillimbury Public Library faces strike, lockout
	10. Bradford West Gwillimbury Public Library workers on strike
	11. BREAKING_ Bradford library labour negotiations break down - Bradford News
	12. CUPE calls on BWG to negotiate with striking library employees
	13. Totally untrue__ Bradford mayor refutes library union claims - Newmarket News
	14. 2023_ Invigilation of exams_track changes



